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Mr. Stephen L. Bair 
tell Publishing Co., 
750 Third Ave, 
ices York, N.Y. 10017 

Dear Mr. Bair, 

John Friedman hes sent ae copies of hi letter  to you of the 21st 
en d your reply of Vila 23rd. 

I am deeply preoccupied with several matters quite urgent to M, ere 

I writs this letter it anticipation ef the timeI will be able to review the 
file of our lettere and my records of our phone conversations. 

I am in disagreement with your representation of the facts. You o 
sound up telling me you and (Iambi would split the costs, in accordance with 
your letter to Gross recording the agreement between the two of you to do 
this in the event I declined, which you know have ell along. Your letter 
to Gross, as I recall it, could not be more explicit. 

Also, rather that me heVig the oenefieisty, it is you who ere, 
for you a re assuming none  of the cost. Unless you is send John the other 
heir, you should expect to tear further on this. 

rely, 

Earold Weisberg 

e John Friedman 


